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a safe and efficient road system” 
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1881 LaFranier Road · Traverse City, Michigan 49696-8911 

 
TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media 
FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission 
DATE: August 15th, 2019 
SUBJECT: ROAD WORK FOR FRIDAY, AUGUST 16TH AND SATURDAY, AUGUST 17TH, 2019. 
CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215  Email: bkluczynski@gtcrc.org  
 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
Traverse City.  All work is weather permitting. This is additional road work for Friday, August 16th and 
Saturday, August 17th, 2019. 
 
LANE CLOSURES – MOVING OPERATIONS 
 
CHIPSEALING:  
*Bates Road, Hawley Road to change in pavement (Acme Township) 
*Bates Road, Yuba Road to US-31 (Acme Township) 
*Hawley Road, Sayler Road to Bates Road (Acme Township) 
*Peninsula Drive, McKinley Road to Peninsula Hills Drive (Peninsula Township) 
*Peninsula Drive, Hawks Ridge Drive to Bowers Harbor Drive (Peninsula Township) 
*Bowers Harbor Road, Peninsula Drive to Seven Hills Road (Peninsula Township) 
*Island View Road, Peninsula Drive to M-37/Center Road (Peninsula Township) 
*Old Mission Road, M-37/Center Road to Swaney Road (Peninsula Township) 
*REDUCE SPEED IN FRESHLY SEALED AREAS! 
 
ITEMS NOT COMPLETED BY SATURDAY, AUGUST 17TH WILL RESUME AT A LATER DATE. 
 
When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there! 
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